Kate Peuter

From: Ben Roberts-Smith <ben@rsgroupaustralia.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 June 2018 6:50 PM

To: Mark O'Brien

Cc: BMcWilliam@seven.com.au

Subject: : Fwd: Statement draft

Attachments: Statement about treatment under interrorgation by the IGADF.docx

Hi Mark,

Attached is the draft letter of complaint from SGT EESSTI. He is also looking to accept council and it was

identified that his letter could be formally staffed by yourself with the intent of being forwarded to IGADF...
wiII also be writing a letter of complaint. There will be more I'd assume.
Happy to discuss when required.
Regards
BRS
Begin forwarded message:
From: IS
Date: 15 June 2018 at 07:00:02 AEST

To: "ben@rsgroupaustralia.com” <ben@rsgroupaustralia.com>
Subject: Statement draft

Have a read

FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA

1 NSD 1485, 1486, 1487 of 2018 Date: 78 June 2021
Ben Roberts-Smith v Fairfax Media Publications Pty Ltd & Ors

PV QO
Exhibit No: K0 MFI No:
Assoc: Alice O'Connell



